Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:28 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter

Subject: Re: SKK 4252A ; TP ; TOKIO MARINE

Dear Sir/Madam,
Owner revert to cash with recovery.

William Wang

Best Regards

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)
Fax: 6281 5767

www.SPARKcarcare.com

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:10 AM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: SKK 4252A ; TP ; TOKIO MARINE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly help me check SKK 4252A, is there any survey done for this case?

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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